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Rivera, Maribel

From: Richard Befeler [rbefeler@citadelgroupmiami.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Changes to Havana Stars LC

To Whom It May Concern:

The management company of Havana Stars LC has recently moved offices and is working to update all its address.

Please note the following changes to our entity details.

Florida Limited Liability Company
HAVANA STARS LC

Filing Information

Document Number L0O5000101115
FEIVEIN Number 203598524

Date Filed 10/13/2005
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/11/2005

Changes

Current

New

3326 MARY ST.
Principle Address SUITE 603
MIAMI FL 33133 US

3326 MARY ST.
SUITE 202
MIAMI FL 33133 US

3326 MARY ST.
Mailing Address SUITE 603
MIAMI FL 33133 US

3326 MARY ST.
SUITE 202
MIAMI FL 33133 US

GEORGE, BEFELER ESQ

GEORGE, BEFELER ESQ

3326 MARY STREET, SUITE 603
MIAMI FL 33133 US

Registered Agent Name & 3328 MARY ST. 3326 MARY ST.
Address SUITE 603 SUITE 202
MIAMI FL 33133 US MIAMI FL 33133 US
Title MGR Title MGR
ManageﬂMember Detail GECRGE, BEFELER ESQ GEORGE, BEFELER £SQ

3326 MARY STREET, SUITE 202
MIAMI FL 33133 US

Richard Befeler

The Citadel Group, LC
3326 Mary Street

Suite 202

Miami, FL 33133
Telephone: (786)552-9780

rbefeler@citadelgroupmiami.com
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